
 
 RETURN BIDS TO:  

RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A:  

Bid Receiving/Réception des 

sousmissions 

 
RCMP / GRC  

Procurement & Contracting services 

c/o Commissionaires, F Division 

6101 Dewdney Avenue 

Regina, SK   S4P 3K7 
 

Facsimile Number for Amendments:  

(306) 780-5232 
 

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 

MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 

 

The referenced document is hereby 

revised; unless otherwise indicated, all 

other terms and conditions remain the 

same. 

 

Ce document est par la présente révisé; 

sauf indication contraire, les modalities 

de l’invitation demeurent les memes. 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 

 

 

Facsimile No. - No de télécopieur: 

 

 

Telephone No. - no de téléphone: 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
  
 
Title-Sujet   Roofing Upgrade and Various 

Renovations, Manning, AB  
Solicitation No. - No. de l’invitation 

M5000-19-7158/B 
 
Date       

  15 August 2019 
     Amendment No. – No modif.       

04 
 
Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
201907158 
 
GETS Reference No. - No. de Référence de SEAG 
PW-19-00883350 
 
Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin  
at - à    2 :00 pm Central Standard Time  
on - le  19 August 2019 
 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 
Destination 
 
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à: 

Teresa Hengen, Contracting Officer 
 
Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
(639) 625-3449 

 
Fax No. - No de FAX: 
(306) 780-5232 

 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police Building 
Manning, AB 
 
This document does not contain a PERSONNEL SECURITY 

Clearance requirements   
 
Delivery Required - Livraison 

exigée: 
See Herein  Voir aux 
présentes  

 
Delivery Offered - Livraison 

proposée 
 

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 



                   

                  Royal Canadian Mounted Police 

                  Gendarmerie royale du Canada  
  
Government Gouvernement               Solicitation No./No de l’invitation:    M5000-19-7158/B4 

of Canada     du Canada          
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This amendment is to answer the following: 

 To revise the solicitation accordingly, as applicable. 
 
Delete: 
Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin  
at - à    2 :00 pm Central Standard Time  
on - le  16 August 2019 
 
Insert: 
Solicitation Closes –L’invitation prend fin  
at - à    2 :00 pm Central Standard Time  
on - le  19 August 2019 
 

Question 3) Will the following A/C unit be acceptable, specification sheet attached? 
Armstrong Air 3 tonne AC Unit. 
Response 3) Yes 
 
Question 4) The door for the garage at the house 224 2nd Ave Sw are you wanting a metal door? The 
existing door is wood and is only 762 mm x 2032. The specifications are calling for a 914mm x 2133mm.  
Are we to enlarge the opening to except a new metal door?   
Response 4) Metal, Insulated Door to fit existing opening. 
 
Question 5) Basement drop ceiling. – Which rooms get drop ceiling? Some rooms have some drop ceiling 
in them and other have none. 
Response 5) All rooms to have drop ceiling to match existing 
 
Question 6) Replace interior door and window trim with 5/8” x 3 – ¼” fibreboard moulding primed and 
painted to match existing. Which interior door is being replaced and what window trim is being 
replaced? 
Response 6) Should read “Replace interior trim for patio door and basement window…” 
 
Question 7) A contingency for minor mold remediation must be carried for areas in proximity to the 
patio door frame. Are we to submit a dollar amount for this? 
Response 7) No.  Any mold found will be dealt with by Change Order. 
 
 


